
From: George Lockwood
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: Firth, Daniel, Env. Health; Ben R. Wright
Subject: RE: RO382 - Petition - letter from SWRCB
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2009 1:11:04 PM

Donna,

Alameda's request for time extension to respond to the Bill Chun's Service, 2301 Santa Clara Avenue,
petition is granted.  Dead line to respond is extended to 30 July 2009.

George

>>> "Drogos, Donna, Env. Health" <donna.drogos@acgov.org> 9/3/2009 12:36 PM >>>
Yes, we can't make your date.

-----Original Message-----
From: George Lockwood [mailto:GLockwood@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 11:30 AM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: Re: RO382 - Petition - letter from SWRCB

Are you requesting an extension to the 30th ?
-----Original Message-----
From: "Drogos, Donna, Env. Health" <donna.drogos@acgov.org>
Cc: Firth, Daniel Env. Health <Daniel.Firth@acgov.org>
Cc: Plunkett, Steven Env. Health <steven.plunkett@acgov.org>
Cc: Headlee, Chuck <CHeadlee@waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: Cassa, Mary Rose <MCassa@waterboards.ca.gov>
To: Lockwood, George <GLockwood@waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: Graves, Kevin <kgraves@waterboards.ca.gov>

Sent: 9/3/2009 10:07:56 AM
Subject: RE: RO382 - Petition - letter from SWRCB

George,  I have received your e-mail & attached petition documents.  ACEH can submit a response to
SWRCB for this petition by Sept 30th.  We will send the list of interested persons to you today.    
Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE
LOP Program Manager
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
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permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

-----Original Message-----
From: George Lockwood [mailto:GLockwood@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 2:48 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: Firth, Daniel, Env. Health; Ben R. Wright; Kevin Graves
Subject: Re: RO382 - Petition - letter from SWRCB

Donna,

I'm sorry for the problems you have pointed out with my request for response from Alameda to the
Petition from Bill Chun's Service at 2301 Santa Clara Avenue.  I have attached the petition in .pdf format
for your convenience and you can consider the receipt date of the letter as of today.  That would be
requesting the response to be to the State Water Board by 23 September 2009.

Normally we request the petition response of an agency from the top management ie RBs the Executive
Officer and LOPs the Agency Director.  We do that to make sure that top management understands that
their constituency is of a differing mind than their staff.   It is part of our transparency issues.  If David
Kears, Director of the Health Care Agency for the entire County of Alameda, does not want to receive or
respond to these petition requests, please have him send me a note to whom he would like to
receive/respond on his behalf.

George

>>> "Drogos, Donna, Env. Health" <donna.drogos@acgov.org> 8/31/2009 1:52
>>> PM >>>
George,

On 08/26/09 ACEH received a letter from you regarding a petition for case closure for RO382, Bill Chun
Service Station.  The letter requires ACEH to submit documents with 10 or 12 days "of the date of this
letter," however your letter is undated.   Please clarify the date of this letter so that response
timeframes can be determined.

Additionally, your letter requests that we prepare a response to the petition you received however, a
copy of the petition was not included with the letter.  Also, the letter indicates an unidentified
"Enclosure" is included with the letter, however no enclosure was included with the original letter sent
to the Health Care Agency Director (ACEH's cc: copy was w/o enclosure).  Please provide us with a copy
of the petition and the enclosure that was included with the letter.

Lastly, your letter is addressed to the Director of the Health Care Agency for the entire County of
Alameda (hospitals, MediCal, welfare, etc.) rather than the Director of Environmental Health (ACEH, the
department with the LOP contract) and sent to an address different from Environmental Health.  Can
you adjust your department contact for petitions to Ariu Levi, Director Environmental Health at ACEH? 
This will ensure that correspondence & attachments requiring response from ACEH is received by us
directly and without delays in mail forwarding.

Thanks, Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE
LOP Program Manager
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org<BLOCKED::blocked::mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org>
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Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm<blocked::blocked::http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm>

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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